SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD
MEETING
February 13, 2024
Commission Office or Zoom Option

AGENDA
9:00 AM  Welcome and Call to Order Jesper Nielsen, Chair

Approval of Consent Agenda ltems Jesper Nielsen
e Minutes from November 14, 2023*

Executive Committee Actions*
¢ December 12, 2023
¢ lanuary9, 2024

Staff Report

Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director
¢ Review of Budget
¢ Red/Green Report
e Request for Support*
o Huntingdon Spring Job Fair
o Bedford — Additional Assistance
e Request to Transfer DW Funding to Adult*

Review Young Adult Council Activities Sharon Clapper, Council Chair

Presentation — Youth Program Amy Kimmel, Career Planner, Young Aduit
Specialist, Tableland Services, Inc.

Presentation: “Exploring Synergies for Workforce

Development in Huntingdon County” Justinna Brown, Workforce Development
Coordinator, Americorps VISTA; Bethany
Benson Burns, Professor/Chair Arts Dept.
Juniata College

One-Stop Operator Report Bradley Burger, Lead OSO Representative
Other Business SAWDB Members
Public Comment Audience

Adjournment* Jesper Nielsen, Chair




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Quarterly Meeting
_November 14, 2023
Altoona Blair County Development Corporation, Altoona, alse via Zoom

MEETING MINUTES
Members in Attendance
Cory Sisto IFC
Dave Carey AFSCME Council 83
Jesper Nielsen Croyle-Nielsen T.A.
Ron Aldom Somerset County Chamber of Commerce
Rosalie Danchanko Highlands Health
Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries
Dr. Steve Nunez Penn Highlands Community College
Tina Swineford AASD
Non-Members in Attendance
Amy Horwath Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Barb Covert E&T
Brad Burger Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Carol Allenbaugh ' HCCADC
Dave Grimaldi JARI
Diane Schlosser Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Gwen Fisher PA CareerLink® Blair/Bedford County
Judy Lutz E&T
Justinna Brown AmeriCorps VISTA
Linda Stranka Tableland Services
Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Melinda Rickabaugh Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Sarah Helman Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Stephanie Romagna PA Department of Labor & Industry
Jennifer Sklodowski SAP&DC
Tim Baranik SAP&DC
Jim Walker SAP&DC

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Jesper Nielsen called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development
Board (SAWDB) to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM AUGUST 8§, 2023 MEETING
Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the August 8, 2023 SAWDB
meeting. There were no other questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Ms. Sharon Clapper entered a motion to approve the August 8. 2023 SAWDB meeting minutes
as presented. Mr. Dave Carey seconded the motion. The motion was carried.




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTIONS
The Executive Committee Actions from the September 12, 2023 and October 10, 2023 meetings
were included on pages 7 through 16 of the meeting packet.

Mr. Ron Aldom entered a motion to approve the September 12, 2023 and October 10, 2023
Exccutive Commitiee Actions. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion was
carried.

STAFF REPORT

The Staff Report included in the meeting packet on pages 17 through 21 provided updates on the
Business-Education Partnership Grant, Budget/Expenditure Report, and Performance & Service
Delivery-Related Statistics.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Review of the Budget

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Budget Sunumary on page 22 and stated that it was
approved by the Board for PY’23. This budget is a clear reflection of SAWDB’s fiscal standing
and indicates a very strong financial position. There is a significant amount of carryover from
last fiscal year as well as ample allocations for PY?23.

Regarding training, there is a good amount of funding available, unfortunately training requests
remain very low. There is also ample funding available for OJT requests and funding in reserve
for all programs. Ms. Sklodowski will continue to monitor this and plans to work with
SAP&DC’s fiscal department moving forward to make arrangements for additional youth and
dislocated worker awards. The youth funding will most likely be awarded in the spring; this will
provide additional assistance to the providers to get a jump start on their summer program.,

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Red/Green Report on page 23 of the meeting packet and
stated that it reflects three months’ worth of expenditures. Invoices were due by November 12",
so therefore this report reflects a month behind. Focusing on the adult program, all providers are
on target for this quarter and are on track to meet the 80% goal at the end of the fiscal year as
well as dislocated worker. Youth is also on track, but Tableland has fallen slightly behind with
meeting their quarter target. Expenditure rates for TANF are on track as well.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 24 of the meeting packet and stated that it reflects the quarterly
expenditure rates through September as measured against the 20% and 75% of WIOA
expenditure requirements. WIOA Youth Work Experience for Goodwill and E & T appear 1o be
on track, but Tableland did not meet the quarter target with only 6% of their goal being met.
Even with these results, SAWDB is on track to meet the 20% work experience requirement.
Because WIOA prioritizes work experience through a 20% minimum expenditure rate for the
work experience program element, board staff will continue to monitor these requirements.

Ms. Sklodowski reported that providers are on frack to meet the 75% expenditure requirement.
Under WIOA, local areas must expend at least 75% of youth funding on services to eligible out
of school youth.

Qutcome of Vote via E-mail on October 31, 2023
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski stated that the SAWDB received a request for funds to support an event
entitled, “Southern Alleghenies Workforce Reimagined”, which took place on Thursday




November 9" at the Blair County Convention Center. The request was for $500 and provided
assistance with expenses incurred for the symposium. There were 19 votes received back in
favor of supporting the financial sponsorship request.

Approval of 2024 Calendar
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the proposed 2024 workforce meeting schedule for the
Workforce Development Board, Executive Committee, and Young Adult Council.

Ms. Sharon Clapper entered a motion to approve the 2024 Workforce Meeting Calendar. Mr. Cory
Sisto seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

Additional Adult Awards to Title I Providers

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that after working closely with SAP&DC Fiscal Department,
she is requesting board approval for an additional award of $127,000 for the adult program.
These funds will be moved from adult reserve, and will be split equally between all six counties:

e E & T (Huntingdon and Fulton) to receive $42,334

¢  Goodwill (Bedford, Blair, and Cambria) to receive $63,501
o Tableland (Somerset County) to receive $21,167

This additional funding will assist providers with continuing fo provide sexvices needed for the
adult population. The funding can be used for operating expenses, any type of training, adult
services, or programs. It will be at the discretion of the providers as to how they will use the
additional allocation.

Mz, Cory Sisto entered a motion to approve the additional award to the Title I Adult providers in
the amount of $127.000 to be split equally between all six counties as outlined above. Mr. Dave
Carev seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

REVIEW OF YOUNG ADULT COUNCIL MEETING ACTIONS
Ms. Sharon Clapper reviewed highlights and discussions that took place during the November 1,
2023 Young Adult Council meeting:

¢ Tour new members were accepted to the Young Adult Council: Mr. Michael O’Dellick,
Ms. Diane Himes, Ms. Anna Zettle, and Ms. Natalie Toma.

e Ms. Madra Furman from OVR gave a presentation on the array of services provided by
OVR.

o Some activities that were held through the BEP Grant:

o Goodwill hosted three summer STEM camps, one in each county.

o Goodwill partnered with the Pennsylvania Society of Biomedical Research to
provide a STEM camp for 30 students in each county.

o Goodwill has held STEM related career fairs during this school year,

o There was a Somerset County Transition Fair held in October that was designed
for students diagnosed with a learning disability. There was a panel of employers
and various agencies with nice representation from school districts in attendance.
Students obtained applications from various employers,

o Over 4,000 students have participated in the BEP Grant.

¢ Mr. Tim Baranick discussed WIOA out of school registrations through the first quarter
with a total of 30 new registrations from July 1% to October 19,




e Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared financial picture results.

» Discussion was held regarding supportive services and the need to increase the cap on
travel. The current supportive service for travel has a $2,000 cap which does not always
meet the needs of individuals, especially in rural areas. There has been discussion of
raising the travel cap across the board to $6,000. This topic will be an agenda item for the
next Executive Committee meeting,

PRESENTATION: E & T RECAP OF SUMMER WORK EXPERIENCE AND BEP
ACTIVITIES

Ms. Sharon Clapper introduced Ms. Judy Lutz from E & T who presented a recap of summer
work experiences and BEP activities.

Ms, Lutz shared a slide presentation showing participants at their work sites, industry {ours, and
at BEP events. Over the summer Huntingdon and Fulton Counties served 43 TANF and OSY
youth. The summer started with in-person career readiness classes in both counties. Topics
covered included: resume creation, job search, interview skills, and the labor market, Time
management, reading a paycheck, and what not to do on a job was also covered. Some activities
that took place were:

¢ A Price is Right game was played to learn the actual price of things they use.

e There was a logo competition for T-Shirt logo design.

o Afler completion of the career readiness classes, all of the youth were able to work up to
30 hours per week at $10/hour. There were 34 different work sites where youth were
working.

o One individual was hired at the library after the program where she painted a wall nmural
for them.

» An individual with a criminal record is participating in GED classes and is permanently
employed at the work site after the program ended.

e JLG Industries and Fulton County Medical Center offered industry tours.

o A STEM camp was held in Huntingdon County for students in grades 5™ to 8%, There
were 35 participants attending for four days, they each picked a career interest of either
culinary, computer technology, automotive, or welding.

¢ TANF funds are currently being utilized in four high schools teaching career
development classes in addition to providing OSY services year-round.

PRESENTATION: reSTARt PROGRAM

Ms. Mindy Rickabaugh, Coordinator for Integration Services from Goodwill, presented
information on the reSTARt Program and the partnerships that are being developed. Points of
interests that were shared:

o The program is a partnership between SAWDB, Goodwill, and the PA CareerLinks® in
the Southern Alleghenies region. Goodwill is the main subrecipient of this award.

o This is a reentry program for individuals who have been impacted by the criminal justice
system.

o The goal is to have a Reintegration Specialist covering each PA CareerLink® in the
Southern Alleghenies region.

o Eligibility is for 18- to 24-year-olds who have been impacted by the criminal justice
system and are residents of a Southern Alleghenies® County. The goal is to serve 100
individuals.



e Goodwill is currently looking for two Reintegration Specialists as well as one
Reintegration/Mentoring Specialist.

e The reentry process takes a five-phase approach: intake and assessment, develop
individual service plans, basic education, paid work experiences, place individuals in
employment where Goodwill will follow the individuals for one year.

e Intake referrals can come from PA CareerLinks®, court systems, Children and Youth,
judges, or self-referrals. The career planners will then identify individuals who have been
impacted and work with the individual to provide comprehensive services.

e Ms. Rickabaugh discussed in detail the processes and assessments involved in each phase
of reentry.

e The mentoring program is a big component; the goal is to have every participant matched
with a mentor. Goodwill is currently looking for mentors.

¢ One of the poals of the program is to have 70% of the participants placed in employment.

Mr. Nielsen asked if there is any type of support offered for employers who are interested or if
they have a concern while the individual is placed. Ms. Rickabaugh stated that the Reintegration
Specialist will work with the employer to offer incentives and assistance. The Reintegration
Specialist will be as involved as the employer wants them to be.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR REPORT

Mr. Brad Burger provided an update on the successful move of the PA CareerLink® Bedford to
the Bedford County Tech Center. The new location is working out very well so far and getting
great reviews.

M. Burger spoke of the Workforce Symposium that was recently held and shared that it was
very successful; he appreciated everyone’s support.

Mr. Burger stated that we are at a transformational moment. There will become a time when the
machines will be around us and invisible because they will be so good at what they do that we
will not notice their presence. The key to this is hyper automation, the ability to communicate
with the machine not through a traditional interface.

Mr. Burger then demonstrated engaging in conversations with Al Chatbots displaying their
communication skills just by talking to them, The chatbots were able to answer his questions
with detailed responses. Discussion centered on some of the tasks that chatbots can do and the
need to adapt quickly to this technology.

M. Nielsen stated that this technology 1s here to stay and there 1s a window of opportunity to
engage with this and understand how it can be utilized to change the region’s economy. From a
WDB understanding, this is transformational technology that is not going away; SAWDB has to
decide how to embrace this to help the region’s employers and job seekers adapt 1o the new
reality.

SAWDB TITLE I1 UPDATE
Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked the Title I providers to share updates on the Adult Education Program.

o Ms. Tina Swineford stated that the role of the Adult Education provider is to bridge
individuals that have barriers with basic skills, deficiencies, or the need for a high school




equivalency who are back to refresh their academic skills. The Altoona School District
Adult Education program serves at least 100 individuals with those goals.

Ms. Swineford shared a report on statistics representing all six counties and the four adult
education providers. Success stories were also shared.

o Ms, Diane Schlosser reported that in Cambria County, Goodwill is to enroll 136
individuals for Cambria County and 87 individuals for Bedford and Somerset Counties.
There are many online classes available in addition to in person classes. Bedford and
Somerset Counties offered online classes effective October 1% and there are some
individuals enrolled already.

e Ms. Carol Allenbaugh, Huntingdon County Child & Adult Development, shared that they
provide adult education services in Huntingdon and Fulton Counties. They have three full
time instructors, a full-time student support coordinator, and a Family Literacy Program
which is a division of adult education,

Ms. Allenbaugh shared information on the Huntingdon County Family Literacy Program.
To be eligible for this program you must have a child from birth to third grade, have an
educational need, and agree to participate in the four components of the program. The
components of the program were shared. They serve 81 students in adult ed per year.

DISCUSSION TOPIC: OUTCOME OF REGIONAL WORKFORCE SYMPOSIUM
Mr, Brad Burger provided an update on the workforce symposium that was held on November
9t at the Blair County Convention Center in addition to the next steps that should be taken:

e There is a need to map the entire post-secondary employment and training continuum
in the Southern Alleghenies region. We need to know what they are, where they are,
find out the gap redundancies, and then heat map that information. There are many
small incumbent workers currently working who have the potential to be displaced.
We need to get ahead of this with an ecosystem and a continuum of service so that we
can work with them proactively. The sector most at risk initially is front line repetitive
digital workers or information workers.

» Productivity Specialists need to be rolled out.

¢ There is a need to upskill Business Service Coordinators and how that interaction will
occur with businesses; they have to be embedded with economic development.

¢ There may be obstacles in the legislation that will not allow resources to be allocated
where they need to be right now. Services to individuals should be based on priority of
service and not just eligibility.

s Dislocated Worker funds should be used with individuals in jeopardy of being
dislocated before they are dislocated.

Mr. Nielsen requested that Mr. Burger create a document that can be used to advocate
when reaching out to state and federal lawmakets.

Ms. Swineford made the suggestion to have CTC representation on the SAWDB, and asked if
anything can be done about the High Priority Occupations List being revisited or amended due to
Lobotomy, Medical Assistant, and Medical Administrative Assistant occupations being removed.
Ms. Sklodowski stated that she is looking into CTC representation for the SAWDB. The state
provides guidelines as to who is on the board to be in compliance. There currently are two seats
on the board, but CTC would not fall under that. Once those seats are filled, Ms. Sklodowski
stated that she will search for CTC representation.




Mr. Jim Walker spoke of the HPO List and stated that there needs to be somebody that can be the
point person to represent all tech centers throughout the region.

Mr, Nielsen shared that a vast majority of the symposium participants requested that another
symposium be held to go into further detail. He thanked Mr. Burger, the board staff, and operator
staff for putting together the symposium.

OTHER BUSINESS
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEXT SAWDB MEETING
The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board 1s scheduled for
February 13, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. The meeting location is to be determined.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms, Sharon Clapper made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Cory Sisto seconded the motion. The
meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m,




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
December 12, 2023
Southern Alieghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons B & B Designed Systems
Brock Kull Manpower

Cory Sisto IFC Services
Craig Schield OVR

Jesper Nielsen Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Keith Baker BWPO

Rosalie Danchanko Highlands Health
Non-Members

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services
Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwiil

Deb Hoover Tableland Services
Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Judy Lutz E&T

Linda Stranka Tableland Services
Lisa Philiips Tableland Services
Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steve Howsare SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Renee Best SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Jesper Nielsen, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and also available virtually using Zoom.

Mr. Nielsen welcomed Ms. Heather Saly who is the new site administrator for Cambria and
Somerset Counties.

Approval of Minutes from October 10, 2023

Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the October 10, 2023,
Executive Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussion regarding the
minutes.




Mr. Keith Baker made a motion to approve the October 10, 2023, Executive Commitice meeting
minuies as presented. Mr. Bob Parsons seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous

approval.

Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that it reflects four months
of expenditures. Invoices are expected into SAP&DC today which will reflect expenses for the
month of November. This report reflects Title I provider expenditure rates as measured against
the 80% expenditure requirement. Looking at the quarter targets, as a region the SAWDB is on
their way to meeting the 80% expenditure requirement.

Regarding Adult, Goodwill has spent 30% of their budget and has met the quarter target
with 38% of the goal being spent. E & T and Tableland are slightly behind, not meeting the
quarter targets. Providers have met the quarter target and are on track to meet that 80%
requirement for DW. Both Goodwill and E&T are on track in meeting Youth targets with
Tableland falling behind. SAWDB did meet the quarter target with 42% of the goal being
spent for Youth.

Regarding TANF, providers are spending at a quick rate and are meeting quarter targets.

E & T are at 50% of their budget, and Tableland is at 79% of their budget being spent which
is 98% of their spending goal. Thisis a concern for Tableland as they are almost out of funds
and will not have any for the remainder of the program year. E & T needs to be concerned
that they could be at risk of running out of funds if they continue with their rate of spending.
Ms. Sklodowski will continue to monitor this.

Mr. Bob Parsons questioned why the rate of spending is high.

Ms. Barb Covert stated that the TANF spending rate was high in July through September
due to E & T’s summer programs. During the school year, counselors continue to provide
career development classes. IE & T has set aside $24,000 in their budget as a jump start for
their summer program. There is no wiggle room for a year-round work experience program
for in school youth; every dollar is accounted for.

Ms. Lisa Phillips noted that Tableland had a lot of young people who joined the summer
program. There were a few youth who came in mid to late summer in their program.
Tableland is also budgeting ahead and being mindful of what is needed to start the June
summer program.

Ms. Sarah Helman stated that Goodwill’s summer program was robust in addition to a few
co-ops that were running.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers are
on track for the region, but Tableland is falling short with WIOA Youth Work Experience at
2% of their budget being spent and at 8% of their goal. This could be a concern moving
forward as the SAWDB is held as a region to meet the 20% requirement. Ms. Sklodowski
will be monitoring this closely.

Providers are meeting the quarter target and are on the way to meeting the 75% requirement,
but Tableland fell a bit short with 24% of the budget spent with 32% of their goal spent. If




these requirements are not met within a 2-year span, the SAWDB is subject to recapture of
funds. Ms. Sklodowski noted that providers are on the right track, but it is early in the
program year and it is important that expectations are met/exceeded.

Update on Regional School-To-Work Proposal

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski provided an update on the School-To-Work Proposal. This was
released from the PA Department of Labor & Industry to offer a grant for this program which
focuses on apprenticeships. Ms. Sklodowski met with the CTCs in the region, and it was left up
to those pariners to decide if they should move forward with the grant submission which is due
on January 4™, After much discussion, it was decided to table it for now due to the short
turnaround time and the concern of coming up with a program that quickly for the school year.
The grant is geared more towards schools that already have apprenticeships in place.

SAWDB LEO Agreement
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski stated that Mr. Nielsen signed the SAWDB LEO Agreement which
will run to 2027. Ms. Sklodowski will also have the County Commissioners sign the agreement.

Commonwealth Update
Mr. Keith Baker provided an update on state-wide initiatives that are currently taking
place:

¢ BWPO is working on an outreach campaign to review data where UC claimants filed
claims in 2020 through 2022 and received at least one payment but have not yet refurned
to the workforce. There are currently 420,000 claimants on this list. Surveys will be sent
out to those individuals asking a series of questions and if they would like to be contacted
by PA CarcerLink® staff. Barriers to returning to work include: background checks,
documents, transportation (personal and public), training (GED to post-secondary),
childcare, and taking care of a family member.

o Commonwealth Workforce Transformation Program — The program uses federal dollars
to incentivize contractors to hire new employees. The contractors are able to receive up to
$40,000 per employee for up to ten employees. The employers must be in industries that
IIJA and IRA work within.

e Digital Intake Form - Customers visiting a PA CareerLink® office will go to a
device to complete an intake form that includes a series of questions. This data will
be complied into their CWDS participant profile so that all of the PA CareerLink®
partners will have access to the information. This was rolled out in five phases; the
last phase rolled out on December 11" and the form is now being used statewide.
Mr. Baker provided a Digital Intake Summary Report in which he reviewed
detailed data for the Southern Alleghenies region.

Discussion centered on migrant workers and documentation that is required for employment.
Mr. Brad Burger stated that anyone can receive basic PA CareerLink® services without
providing documentation status. If they go for any type of eligibility such as Title I
eligibility, then they need to provide status. Mr. Brock Kull noted that if employers have
concerns, they can run potential employees through a stafling service to ensure there is
correct documentation on file.



One-Stop Operator Report
Mr. Brad Burger shared that the Digital Intake data has aligned well with some of the deep dive
data the OSOs have collected where individuals need additional training.

Mr. Burger reported that the PA CareerLink® Bedford moved to the Bedford County Technical
Center on October 20™. It was to be a temporary location until April 2024 with state staff and
Title I staff working a hybrid work schedule. They are currently in negotiations for this location
to be permanent for several more years. The OSOs need to keep their model flexible due to
shrinking resources, and they need to continue to try to stay agile. Centers in other regions look
the same as ours regarding the number of clients in the centers.

Mr. Nielsen spoke of reskilling and upskilling as a function of the Real GDP and if there is
anything that can be done to affect some of the funding models that are coming from the state
and federal side. Mr. Burger stated that the existing post-secondary ecosystem has to be mapped
to find out where the gaps are. This information needs to be cross walked against vulnerabilities
with AT and then overlay programs with Al

Mr. Nielsen discussed the disconnect between the allowed use of funds versus the needs and if
there are alternative ways to pay for the retoolings. Mr. Burger shared that WIOA is making
changes to legislation to allow greater flexibility in training. There is work to be done regarding
mapping in the region; Mr. Burger will be working with Penn Highlands on this issue.

Apprenticeship Policy Discussion

Ms, Jennifer Sklodowski stated that she and Ms. Jill Reigh have been in contact with the
Apprenticeship and Training Office (ATO) and there will be guidance coming out on the
wording used when setting up the Apprenticeship Policy. It is important that the workforce funds
and apprenticeship funds stay within the Southern Alleghenies region. Ms. Sklodowski will be
receiving guidance from the state as to how to keep these funds in the area.

Mr. Walker discussed the dynamics of the way apprenticeships are approved and noted that they
are through the Office of Training and Apprenticeship in Harrisburg. They are approved based
on an application that includes two requirements: a classroom component and an employer based
hands-on component, The training dollars locally can be used to support one or the other
component. In our region, the training dollars are dedicated towards the classroom component.
The ATO has agreed to consult the local areas and give some advice.

Ms. Reigh stated that there will be times with registered apprenticeships that classroom training
will take place somewhere outside of our region. Discussion centered on the current training
process and if individuals have to go to training outside of the region. Mr. Nielsen suggested that
possibly an after-apprenticeship agreement could be created to ensure the funds stay in our
region. This topic will need to be discussed further as to how to address the issue.

Supportive Services Policy

Mr. Jim Walker reported that the SAWDB is looking to increase the per person cap for all
Supportive Services to $4,000; currently the cap is $2,000. This would be for Adult, Dislocated
Worker, and Youth services. The $400 cap on the work attire allowance would go toward the
$4,000 overall cap. The meeting packet included information on the Youth Supportive Services
Policy revision.




Mr. Tim Baranik shared that the reason for the cap increase is due to transportation costs, which
prompted the need for the policy change. Mr. Parsons questioned if a stipulation could be added
regarding the dollar amount that is available for services. Mr. Walker stated that Career Planners
work with the clients to find the most reasonable situation. There is not a stipulation made, but
the client is told that they should find a local provider if possible. Mr. Burger noted that it is
going to be difficult to put geographic restrictions on federal funds for eligibility.

Mz, Craig Schield made a motion to approve the increase of the per person cap for all Supportive

Services from $2.000 to $4.000. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the motion. The motion passed with
unanimous approval.

Other Business
None

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, January 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, December 12, 2023
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on December 12, 2023, at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development
Commission office, participation via Zoom as well.

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Comuinittee meeting held on October
10, 2023, as presented. Motion was made by Mr. Keith Baker and seconded by Mr.
Bob Parsons. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

2. Motion to approve the increase of the per person cap for all Supportive Services from
$2,000 to $4,000 was made by Mr. Craig Schield and seconded by Mr. Keith Baker.
The motion passed with unanimous approval.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
January 9, 2024
Held via Zoom Meetfing Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons B & B Designed Systems
Brock Kuil Manpower

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Schield OVR

lulia Brulia Gateway Travel Plaza
Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries
Wendy Melius CCA
Non-Members

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services
Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwiil

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Linda Stranka Tableland Services
Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Rebecca Lowry IFS Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steve Howsare SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Renee Best SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Vice-Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and also available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from December 12, 2023

Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the December 12, 2023,
Executive Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussion regarding the
minutes.

Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to approve the December 12, 2023, Executive Committee
meeting minutes as presented. Mr. Brock Kull seconded the motion. The motion passed with
unanimous approval.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that it reflects five months
of expenditures. December invoices are expected to be sent to SAP&DC by January 12, The
first page of the report reflects Title I provider expenditure rates as measured against the 80%
expenditure requirement.

Regarding Adult, providers have spent 38% of their budget which is a bit of a concern Ms.
Sklodowski will monitor this closely. Providers are on track to meet that 80% requirement.
For Dislocated Worker, providers have spent 56% of their goal and the 80% requirement
will be met by the end of fiscal year. Providers are not meeting Youth quarter targets yet
as they have spent 48% of their budget, but once expenditures come in for December they
will be in a better position.

Regarding TANF, providers are spending at a quick rate and are meeting quarter targets.
Tableland exceeded their goal spent at 108%. This is a concern as they are almost out of
funds and will not have any additional funds for the remainder of the program year.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked if anyone is at risk of losing their TANF services or not being able to
assist clients for the rest of the fiscal year. Ms. Sklodowski stated that Tableland will not be
able to assist any future youth for the rest of this fiscal year, but there will be no suspension
of services.

Ms. Lisa Phillips provided an update on Tableland’s TANF program. In comparison to the
2022 year, their program has doubled the number of youth that were served. The number of
youth served jumped from 23 to 45. There were ten youth transferred into the co-ops and
Tableland continued to provide additional services to them beyond the summer program.
Seven of those youth were retained by the employer. It has been a very successful operation.
Tableland is anticipating using Community Services Block Grant funds if necessary to
offset the support that youth applied for.

Ms, Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers are
on track for the region, but Tableland is falling short with WIOA Youth Work Experience at
2% of their budget being spent. Ms. Sklodowski will be working with SAP&DC’s fiscal
department to review the budget to determine how SAWDB can assist providers in spending
the money.

Annual Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that the Pennsylvania Workforce Development Act (PAWDA)
requires that the Pennsylvania Workforce Development Board submit an annual report to the
General Assembly by March 1% of each calendar year. The PAWDA also requires that local
workforce development boards submit an annual report, which is included in the PA WDB’s
annual report. Contributions have been requested from providers with a submission due date of
close of business on January 19", The Southern Alleghenies Annual Report is in the process of
being completed and is due to the state by close of business on February 2, 2024, Ms.
Sklodowski will have this report ready to review at the next Executive Committee meeting.




Local Board Compliance Review

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski stated that the SAWDB was monitored by the state for FY’22. The
fiscal and procurement system as well as the boards compliance and oversight functions were
monitored by the state. There were no findings or concerns identified, and there is no further
action required from the board. Ms. Sklodowski congratulated the team on a job well done.

Request for Support: Bedford and Blair Counties
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reported that the SAWDB received two requests for support:

o Bedford County Job Fair to be held on April 3, 2024, at the Bedford County
Fairgrounds. The total amount requested is $1,185.

¢ Blair County Spring Job Fair to be held on April 17, 2024, at the Jaffa Shrine. The total
amount requested is $1,500.

Mr. Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the requests for support: $1,185 for the Bedford
County Job Fair and $1,500 for the Blair County Spring Job Fair. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded
the motion. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

Ms. Gwen Fisher noted that the funding requests are for costs associated with hall rentals and
tables/chairs. The community partners are covering for some of the other costs, and the PA
CareerLink® centers will be covering the costs for flyers and manpower.

Notice of Grant Application — Schools o Work

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski stated that she received a notice of grant application from the Forest
Hills School District; they submitted an application for Schools to Work, Round 4 for PY?*23 in
the amount of $230,000. This project will serve Cambria County and the Greater Johnstown
region. Ms. Sklodowski reviewed the anticipated functions of the proposal in detail.

L&1’s Line [tems for Budget

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared that she attended a call concerning the budget where Teacher in
the Workplace was being discussed as being supported through the state for PY’24. The hope is
that the state can get this added as a line item on the budget for PY’24.

Ms. Sklodowski provided information on the continuation of funding in support of the Business
Education Partnership Grant:

Teacher in the Workplace initiatives

School to Work Projects

Industry Partnerships — focus on IT and Healthcare

One-Stop System in Schools — Ms. Sklodowski will revisit having iPads and different
items in school districts to help youth with the PA CareerLinks®.

Ms. Clapper spoke of grants from the PA Farm Bili that were awarded in Blair and Huntingdon
Counties and asked if Ms. Sklodowski could find out who is receiving this money for
agricultural projects.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger shared that the WIOA Reauthorization is picking up steam and has a good
chance of passing this year. If it does pass, there will be a number of flexibility options that are
needed to be able to adapt our system to the current and future reality. Mr. Burger will continue




to monitor this closely.

Mr. Burger spoke of the Workforce Symposium that was held in November. The issue of the
changing dynamics within the population in our region is gaining momentum. There are more
discussions taking place in the media. Mr. Burger will be presenting at the Blair Chamber on
Thursday related to this data and how to adapt our environment to this growing reality.

The PA CareerLink® Bedford will remain at the Bedford Career and Technology Center for
three years.

Discussion centered on news articles focused on population loss. Mr. Burger noted that it comes
down to a growth mindset and growth approach versus an adaptation approach. School districts
and other municipalities are grappling with this. People are working through the process of a
growth approach or adaptation approach to best serve the residents.

Other Business
None

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, Mareh 12, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, January 9, 2024
Held via Zoom Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Commiittee at its regular
meeting held on January 9, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on
December 12, 2023, as presented. The motion was made by Ms. Sharon Clapper and
seconded by Mr. Brock Kull. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

2. Motion to approve a $1,185 sponsorship for the Bedford County Job Fair and a
$1,500 sponsorship for the Blair County Spring Job was made by Mr. Bob Parsons
and seconded by Ms. Sharon Clapper. The motion passed with unanimous approval.




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Staff Report
February 13, 2024

Part i: Updates

» Business-Education Partnership Grant (BEP) Update

The Business-Eiducation Partnership Grant (BEP) was utilized extensively by all 3 of our providers in the
Southern Alleghenies region during this past quarter. Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies (GSA)
exhausted their remaining BEP 6 funds while Employment & Training Inc. (E&T) and Tableland
Services, Inc. began using their BEP 7 funding. For GSA, some highlights from the following counties
inciuded:

Bedford County - Three Innovation Stations/Tech Talks were held this quarter and provided
opportunities for students in Bedford County to engage in hands-on activities with a STEM focus.
Bedford County’s annual Manufacturing Day provided 131 Bedford County Technical students with
hands-on activity in partnership with Appalachia 1U08. St. Francis University hosted their annual
STEAM Day and 26 students from the Northern Bedford County school district attended. South Hills
School of Business and Technology held a Major League Global Hackathon and 79 Bedford County
students attended. Participating schools included Bedford Area School District, Everett Area School
District, and Hope for Hyndman Charter School. In addition, several Tech Tours occurred this quarter.
Bedford Reinforced Plastics hosted 82 Bedford County Technical Center Welding and
Building/Construction students and Gateway Travel Plaza hosted 65 Bedford County Technical
Center students from the Culinary and Automotive Technology programs.

Blair County - Three tech tours occurred this guarter. In October, 24 Greater Altoona Career &
Technology Health Occupation students attended a HealthQuest event organized by Mount Aloysius
College. In November, ten Central High School students and nine parents participated in St. Francis
University’s annual STEAM Day event. Students took part in various breakout sessions with
university students and professionals. In December, seven Central High School students participated
in a Major League Hackathon event hosted by South Hills School of Business and Technology
(Altoona Campus) where students took part in hands-on learning sessions that centered on “hacking
the cloud.”

Cambria County - Two innovation stations (wind energy and solar energy) were provided in
partnership with St. Francis University for 202 seventh and eighth graders at Richland Jr./Sr. High
School. Staff also organized a STEM focused Carcer Fair for 273 Greater Johnstown High School
students this quarter. Additionally, 15 Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center Sports
Medicine students attended St. Francis University’s annual STEAM Day event.

For E&T this quarter, Employment and Training participated in 2 large events, one in each county. In
Huntingdon County, the team participated in a Career Fair event in collaboration with the
Huntingdon County Career and Technology Center. This event provided the opportunity for staff to
meet with educators, parents, and students to provide educational information on the local labor
market, high-priority occupations, and the hiring requirements of local employers. The staff in
Huntingdon completed 2 presentations to high school students at Southern Huntingdon High School in
December. The staff in Fulten County collaborated with all the school districts in Fulton County to
host a Career Fair in October. This event had over 50 employers and businesses in attendance, along
with post-secondary training programs, military, and PA Job Corp. Over 250 students were in
attendance.




o Tor Tableland Services, Inc., Somerset County parinered with three new local businesses for their
industry tours (tech tours) this fall. They chose to offer a few industry tours this fall to prevent
overload in the spring. Students toured Great Day Juice (an entrepreneurial health food shop) Transcat
(specialized calibrations for business, health care and industry) and Lockheed Martin, Davidsville
(government aerospace manufacturer/F-16s).

All total in the Southern Alleghenies region, there were 970 new students enrolied in BEP activities this
quarter, plus an additional 773 students participated in related career education workshops.

FISCAL AGENT
» Budget/Expenditure Report
Red/Green report included with the meeting packet.
Part Il: Performance & Service Delivery-Related Statistics

» Rapid Response Activities
Activities for the period October through December 2023:

County Company Number | Date of Trade | Closure
Affected | Contact | Certified

Cambria DLP-Conemaugh Hosp 4 10/9/23 Layoff

Blair Vitro Auto Glass UNK 10/25/23 Layoff

Cambria Von's United Beverage 7 11/1/23 Layoff

Bedford Snyder's Gateway Plaza 7 11/16/23 Layoff

Blair Altoona OB/Gyn Associates 12 12/19/23 Closure

*Temporary layoff, all workers have been recalled.

» Individual Training Accounts
Training requests supported from October through December 2023:

Customer Group # of ITAs Award
Adult 7 $29,544.00
DW 2 $7.600.00
Youth 0 0
Total ) $37,144.00




» WIOA Exiter Outcome Information

Customers who have exited from the system with employment for the period October through

December 2023:
County Adult DwW Youth Total
Bedford 3 2 2 7
Blair 10 13 1 24
Cambria 14 11 4 29
Huntingdon 3 0 4 7
Somerset 2 0 0 2
Total 32 26 11 69

> WIOA Title | New Customers

WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period October through December

2023:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford (GSA) 7 4 1
Blair (GSA) 17 17 7
Cambria (GSA) 40 13 6
Fulton (E&T) 1 0 3
Huntingdon (E & T) 1 3 5
Somerset (Tableland) 3 4 4
Region 69 41 26

> WIOA Title | New Customers

WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period july 1 2023 through

December 31, 2023:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford (GSA) 11 5 10
Blair {GSA) 41 29 15
Cambria (GSA) 69 37 12
Fulton (E&T) 1 0 4
Huntingdon (E & T) 3 5 9
Somerset (Tableland) 7 4 13
Region 132 80 63




» WIOA Title | Registered Active Customers

WIOA Title | active registered customers for the region for the period October through December

2023:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford (GSA) 17 14 19
Blair (GSA) 23 12 24
Cambria (GSA) 104 51 34
Fulton (E&T) 4 0 14
Huntingdon (E & T) 12 6 20
Somerset (Tableland} 12 7 21
Region 172 920 132

> Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) Update

WIOA TAA Report for the period October through December 2023, This represents the number of
occupational skills training contracts and their dollar value for individuals utilizing TAA-funded

training:

Careerlink

# Contracts

Amount Obligated
This Quarter

Amt. Obligated

YTD 10/1/23 to 12/31/23

Bedford

Blair

Cambria

Fulton*

Huntingdon

Somerset

Total

*Fulton contracts are normally included in the Huntingdon numbers since the Fulton facility is not a

full PA CareerLink.

> On-the-Job Training (0JT} Update
OJT contracts issued from October through December 2023:

Provider Employer Number of Funding Hourly

Trainees Source Wage

Range

GWSA Bedford County Humane 1 oSy $12.00
Society

GWSA J&C Hauling 1 Adult 20.00




GWSA Multi Color Corp. 1 Adult 15.50
GWSA DiAndrea Media 1 Adult 16.83
GWSA Rockland Mfg. 1 osy 16.00
GWSA Wright Knox 1 Adult 14.50
GWSA Compass Systems 1 Adult 15.00
GWSA HF Lenz 1 DW 26.00
GWSA Wolf Precision 1 Adult 18.00
GWSA Aerial Communication 1 Adult 14.37

E&T JT Berrena Mechanicals 2 0OSsY 14.50

» WIOA Title | Performance Data—Performance Levels for Quarter 1 PY 23
BOLD- met or exceeded the standard

Negotiated SAWDA
Levels i

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit)

66% 77.2%

Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit) 65% 64.9%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)| $5,900.00 $7,054.00
Credential Attainment Rate 81% 75%
Measurable Skill Gains 66% 28.6%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit)

83% 80%

Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit) 78% 83.3%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)] $8,450.00 $9,983.00
Credential Attainment Rate 67% 71.4%
Measurable Skill Gains 73% 71.4%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit) 72% 65.9%
Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit) 71% 75.9%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)| $3,400.00 $3,852.00
Credential Attainment Rate 40% 50%
Measurable Skill Gains 66% 25%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers




-inoy Jad 00°0T$ o a8em adesane 1e uanadxa Juom pazipisqns ul paoejd yinoA apnpul Ae,

"$1010BIUOOQNS
| ®[3LL VOIM 241 Aq painwigns (€20 12qwadaq ySnoay) 1aqo3dQ) sHoday Al1eiienyd ayl woup Aj1oau1p uadjel Sem UollewLIoul Sy L

T 14 T S L 6¢ | ZL jelol
1 T 0 0 0 7E€0TS 8 00°LTS [4 jasiaosg
0 € T 0 T 00°0TS £ 68°€7S 8 uopsuiuny
0 0 0 T 0 00°0TS (5 90'ZIS € uolnd
T 0 0 0 T 0SLTS 8 80'STS 6¢ eLIquiE)
0 0 0 € 14 60°€TS € PE8IS (44 dieg
0 0 0 T T 09°€TS 14 8¢°LTS 3 pioipad
$301AIBS sy 1l sJuawhoduwig uswhojdwy
anuuo02sic s[eljuspaly | sjenuspsl) | sjenuapal) | Suiaieday pazipisgqns peazipisgnsun
01 Sund9I # YINoA Mma Hnpy # «25EM uj paose|d # agdem ui ade|d # Auno)

SIANCILNO | F1LIL VOIM




00'€52'90% $ | 00°6Z9'0% ¢l - $100ve0%EL ¢ | 00000526 $100v90PEL $ Murssalen [ejo L

0051668 $ | 00°/58'% g - ¢l 0000L%C $|00889°LE $ 10000472  $ Pluriesied jesiswog

00°#0S'/S $ | 0068y L ¢ - ¢|o0gg0'sl  $|00¢96 L) ¢} 00'820'9L $ Diulpease) uopbujuny

00 #8282 $ | 00'¢82'92 g - ¢]oooge'es ¢ [ 006.8°29 ¢ | 00'9EL'es $ Puiesie) BUQUIED/IZ|G/PIoRSY

- $ - & - $ - $ - ¢ - $

%6666 61°'¥9Z°966°S ¢ | 667256066 S| - $]19°695°v29°L ¢ | 06'688°'s65'L $ | 66°9¥8'P6LL $ el
%eE'8 G1'BEE'95S s - $ - ¢ [ 607126202 $| 06606l & 9L8EZ0O¥L $ EINELEN
%¥0°0 00°1L6+'T s - $ - ¢ | 00218 $ [o0ZL8 $ 100218 g SJUBLUSSBSSY JBIS UHON
%100 00°00% $| - $ - $ | 00°00) ¢ [ oooot $ | 0000} $ SIUBWUISSASSY B 3SUSIT SASH IO
%0629 00°28L'eLL'S $|oos0s¥b8 S| - ¢ [ o0ZsL'ipe ¢ | 0000L'8S6  $0C99cECLL $ Asaljeg soinies
%8.°8 00°£¢2 90F $ | 00'sz9'0¥ 8| - $ | 00'790'vEL  $ | 00°006°4L6 sl ocPo0'PEL +51800 BunezRdp yuesieD
%810 00°005°0l s| - $ - $ | 00°005°C 4| 0000g'e $ 100005 $ WNIHOSUOY) LoIEasay J31sn| Alisnpuy|
%850 00°000°6¢ g - g - $ 1 00°000°6L  $|00000'S} $ | ococos 3 $80(A9G sAloddng
%0°L 61°96E29 g - 3 - ¢ [ 8Livesz ¢ - g loosioze ¢ sUoleBIGO 1O ZZAd
%608 00°000'¢8¢ sl - $ - ¢ 1 00000002 $ | 00°000°G9 g1 0000000 $ 1ro
%820 08'¥08'9L gl - $ - $ 1 08pLL'S g - g io00Ek0L 8 sucieblqo buluel], ZzAd
%65 € 00°000'GL2 s - $ - ¢ | 00000'64 4| 00°00G'G9 81000006, $ buuiel]
%816 §£'82.'05¢8 $ | s6cz8'50F $ c5veR'89L  $[00€BEGLL $|€£891965L § PIBME JO %0 | JB UOBASIUIWPY
[2Jo1 JO %

6Y'79Z2°966'G ¢ 66'/66'066 $! - $ [ 19°695'p/9°1 $ | 06°688°685'L $ [ 66°9v8p6LL § I1GVIVAY ONIONNA

- $ - $ - $ {{00000°682) ¢ - ¢ | co'coo'ssz § HI4SNYHL

BS1ZL'¥2E’L $|¥25e5°451L  $ - ¢ | ezoes'osy $|09¢86'L8e $|2s/l0'808 & ZZAd INOH HIAOAHSEYD

06271 CL9Y $|Gizeeees § | - ¢ | ec¥e6cer’l $ | 0EGE6'EGL')L $ | LP628°1L0Z°L $| £2Ad SIAINIHDITIVY NEIHLNOS 00LvS

ONIAONNL T¥LOL ANVL ISNOESTY HAMHOM HLNOA 1nay

dldvy aalvyDo7sIa

$20Z ‘0¢ aunr Buipug Jes) 8yl 104
Aewiwing 396png

eady Juswdo|aaa(] aalopiops sauaybs)|y wiayjnosg




%GUBS  %cE9r  L0L'BOL S 85L'69F s |ogesky  S|- 8] ON| = § - & - s [ ON[2ZELGE & ¥ZLIE S Z6CLE S | SIA[ BBO'ES  § £60'SZE § LvS'EZL S pEL'SEE  § (el

%IgPLL WELLE  S¥O'SLL S 068'LL s E < ! § 5 = ! PEP'L 025'LL 558's E 06%'6€ 88's8 S69'1E sog'erh  § puelaldeL

%TLEL  %IS09  SSL'TOL S O¥90S $ E & ! - - = ! S06'8 82T’y y02'c _H_ LeV's LsL'6z $09'92 vrr'sel 2l '1%3

%PE'Ly SSS'EE  LOE'06Y  § 89TLO0F E - - I! - - - I! ese'el 9.€'12 68422 'E Lo¥'8L vay'es LpZ's9 vee'zle  § limpoog
juep

IR IR IR IR I
Fehatatatetatatatatatatatatetatets!

I A HIC I I
L0 IR IR I IH KA H I A

&G

%0958 %vsvF  00pCave S L99LOLL S VBSHLEL § - s & s - g # B SIW'YZL S 88200¢ S 8BYLCE § 126622 S IZ0LSC S FSP20Z § ISC6L0T §  VIMIV.IOL
%.6'95  %.SSy  08¥'Z6L S SELGES lqu._‘ﬂ m_. - ﬂ oz_. § - § = i OZ_NE.% S ZLL'ES $ SSY'P9 m_ mmr_ €29'l8 S SBL'96  § BIP'9E  § 009066 & lewoL
%SE'SS  %BT¥r  809'LLL & LTS'BLL mE. = ! . = !mmn.uw 8i6'gl gLg'sL !mﬁ.«, 156'LL £EE'LL 0is'viz pueislqeL
%SY'ye  %OSLE  Erp'zel  § Seall 8 E = ] ! - . . ! Liz'ah £ZH0L 8p0'sL E 899'22 807’5 89222 zss'ore § ou| L83
%OTHS IYEF OEK'SZr  § 2Z80'C0E wE. ! = - !m?_mm LLL'ST LEL'EE !%Ev 96y LL8'28 BEG'SES  $
%LEL9  %EERS  GLE'BLL S B9CYLY iﬂmm.wwq a_. i o_..__. 5 - g - ,l mm>_ vG9'e8 § 98L'9L $ 055°G8 m_ m.u..r_ Sel'BL  § £26.8 S RiPEL & LZZ6EE S IE0L
%06'98  %0TES  S¥S'LLL  § L9L'89 $ E - ! = - - E 82Z8'Zh 10524 0zl ! 0sL'bL 645'C) 128 Ees'ayl  § pueiiqeL
%BLB  %EO'Lr  OE8'SBL  § £OLSTL § E ! - . m_ 005'22 150'81 sov'Lt E 299'Lh £rE'sE 80921 882'.62 § 2u] ' L83
%SS'LL  %TE'LS  000ZHr S BBLBIE  § E = ! = . # E 9z5'ay 819’5y 8EE'LS E £LE'6Y 100’25 SPE'SP 000'sts  § IMpoos
mg
%ELGy %65 9¢  ¥¥GLG6 § B9 FSL mTu_..ms. i oz_. $ - g = l OZ_mE.:. S 0860L $ £80LL u_ uz_ﬂ.mm § cifel § 66veL § Ocveskl § [eoL
%GL'Gy  %EL'9C 0661 § 098k S E - ! e " ! L61'GH §70'9L gep'sL !mmw.wr 870'7L 9627} £9Y'LvE puefelqeL
%.LEBE  HEOC  SOMSYE S WETIE  § E # ! - - - ! v19'8L L0v'slL SHETFL ! loz'rh 209'61 £06'} L zec'soe  §
%LG'BY  %Le'6E  Bor'B0S  § ope'tes S [oplise S |- ! = - !E.R 885'6¢ L9ty !o?.mm 159'88 00z'sy 5es'ses  §
uads juods I9baTL %08 J[qeieAy aLA wwngy Sunr dx3 VOTIGEE] Jdy axg obJEL WlD yodep dxg §od dx3 Uerdxg JobDicL9lD 2900 ox3 AON ax3 PO dxy Wbitlgib j90S dxg By dx3 Knr dx3 joBpng pundJjiapiacid
hucmv__oﬂ SMuam
%
IZ0'LLL S| 0TL'86L § GPR'SLL § ©88'Z68 §| |ROLpund \y0'88 § 8ve'6S § G6CBL §| [MoLpund
(T9l8z s |cuo6er § LEc6c S c©orer S| PUC@oEL 10c¥E  § 86,6  § 86vOL §| PUBRIGEL
B89SC  §|O0LL87 § §oviv S 9Zk8 S 73| 1809k § 6485k § Geroe S 153
[ISeC. §|B0LZ0F § 000%0F § ZbLZgh § TIMREoD TOLSE § EEE¥E § <leer § [IZEEES) E
L oK ma fHEY SYaBIeL ano, [ APy SIOEIET 1398VL NO
“RLSUEnD| RTIEIT)

LANIWIHINODIE FANLIANIIXT %08 LSNIVOY A3HNSVIIN SV
STLVH FHNLIANIdXE ATHILHVYND YIAIAOY | ITLIL €ZAd



%LL09 FTER TS 0S6°ZPL  § ZELBES muM 29r'tsy 4 _ - s - $ - - $ - s - g _ E=TY _ G068 § ZLH'EE § Sevvs  § _ SRA _ ZZLlg§  § 98998 § GUPFSB S O00S'086 § WINOA YOI |EIOL
%bOEG %O S -T- LE5'6H § E - - - g - ] E 988"V [JE3-58 2654 E 2821 ZEE'HE 22eeLL 0l§'71Z  § puniomeL
%GL'89 %9515 PiFOEL § 925'9LL  § g - - - - - - a Lzl £2v'0L BrO'SH E 85372 S0¥'5E 89E'ZT esgoke § LS
%BE LS %L¥Er PoOL0Y  § EID'E0E § E - - - - - - E BOV'ET FLL'EE [E7A SEL | 9079 9786y LIB'TS SETBES  § APO0D
ASO~ HLA YOIM
g oy WORI Tl WOEL%0r  WMEWEAY  gLiTWlRD  TURFEXY KO aRy JAvaxy QUL TR ORY  §hgoxd LT E R 0 - T R SN AEg e EE ] erpng BUAIOBIRST

%GR'LD %L5EL 0Z1'B6+ § 698'558 wwrmq.sﬁ »_. g - $ - i ON _ s - § - l ON m%\..ﬁ S 59507 § ST w_ STA TE.@F S ZEG6E S OPG'6T 5 DOE'0BE £ UINOA YOI ITIOL
%88' VT %EEH 087y ¢ 0ZVS0Z mi. - - E. - o ON | ¥L¥'5 29 04§ E%v 5 SLBLY oz ¢ puziaigeL
Y%RLESL  %YEHE oLley  § oi8'eRt mE. - - E, - - S3A | 18004 BOL'BE BO0R'S an.m bz 99901 ZS5WT S °U) ‘L9
%LLSY %YL B0L'A0L  § 6IS'9RF mE, - - E - - ESN; 2T’ JR=13 Emmm.m Y6L6) LSk 935585 $ PO
di3 Wom - HLA ¥OIM
- S UL TWET  YOBII %o SEvneAy  QLATWERS  S50m FRARy  Jdyesy bl YT Oxg 097 axg UEFaYZ  WBEL  BEA¥F  AGNdE3 HEUNS wel WEEOYY  EAYaYI AT ORg oy PURFSETSR]
WS E% opng Jo % i pite) “HIG e TEOA YAl
BEL'8L § LESSP & [olpund TLELS  § OMeE & ImoLpund
1220 § GeLor  $ PUB[BIQE, IOFEE  § G466 8 [z
FOIGF & Be0Er 8§ FEE] STGSE & Bogv | § 173
EWW00F § ZiL8C § 1Z¥EE S G268 S PABGEE E
ST RS0 150z} SIUHIUT (LA FIPR:Te) 1%02) SHUIET LIDAUYL NQ
HIA VO CERENEERS)  ANGHERD, “RIA VO aRIRiem|  RUOR
THIX TG THLTEI

SINIWIHINDIY FHNLIANIDXT YOIM %EL B %02 LSNIVOY d3HNSYIW SY
SELVH IHNLIANIIXI ATHILHEVYND H3AINOYUL | 3LLE £2Ad



